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KENNEDY BUILDING
TULSA 3, OKLAHOMA

Feb. 20, 1951

0il Conservation Commission

Att: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr., ProrationManager
Box 1545

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen: Re: WILLIAMSON No. 2
ER NW4 Sec. 2321S-37E,
Lea County, New Mexico
OUR No. L-9007

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of February 16th,
returning Form C-110 which we had filed covering the above.

We wish to advise that under date of February 1, 1951,
this lease was assigned by Toklan Royalty Corporation to
Toklan Production Company. We are, therefore, again filing
Form C-110, executed in quadruplicate on behalf of Toklan
Production Company, with the explanation under "Remarks".

We trust you will find this in proper order.

Very truly yours, /

A Al

Asst. Treasurer
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